

Re: Policy response on impacts to renewable DG

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 18:02:42 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 5:53 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Policy response on impacts to renewable DG

Hi Deputy,

MO had asked if CRED could draft a policy response on the issue of the impacts of the Fair Hydro Plan on net metering.

Staff prepared the attached note. Okay to share with MO?

Thanks,
Alexa